
 
 
 
 

 
813 West Northern Lights Boulevard, Anchorage, Alaska 99503 | P 907.771.3000 

Toll Free 888.300.8534 | F 907.771.3044 | https://www.aidea.org/  

Date:   February 27, 2024 
Project:   Awning for Building Entrance 
Solicitation No.:  RFQ AIDEA24-005 
Addendum No.  One 

 
TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 
 
The enclosed addendum amends the documents for the above referenced Project: 
 

1. REQUEST: Is the small existing awning at 813 W. Northern Lights that is to be 
removed/demolished the blue awning above the blue door (To the right of the main 
entrance)? 

 
ANSWER: Yes, that is the awning being replaced and the location of the new 
awning installation. 

 
2. REQUEST: Does AIDEA desire to keep the existing light, located to the right of the blue 

door, in its current location? 
 

ANSWER: This light is not required to be removed unless it would obstruct the 
design and installation of the awning. The Contractor that wins this project would 
just be responsible for removal of the light and the responsible repair of the hole 
where it was mounted if it would obstruct the design and installation of the 
awning. However electrical can be routed from this light in a daisy chain to power 
the new light at the face of the new awning. 
 

3. REQUEST: Does the existing security camera, above the existing wall mounted light, 
need to remain in its current location? If the view of the security camera becomes 
obstructed by a new awning is it acceptable to relocate the security camera? 

 
ANSWER: No, to the first question and unnecessary to the second question. This 
will be relocated by AIDEA in a separate endeavor after design and installation of 
the awning is complete. The Contractor that wins this project would just be 
responsible for removal of the camera and the responsible repair of the hole where 
it was mounted if it would obstruct the design and installation of the awning or 
otherwise be inaccessible.  
 

4. REQUEST: What is the exterior wall thickness? Is the exterior brick wall is a façade or is 
the exterior brick wall structural? 

 
ANSWER: The wall is 14 inches thick. It is also structural brick in its entirety and 
not a façade. 
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5. REQUEST: Please provide with an extension if possible on quotation receipt date. 
 

ANSWER: The updated quotation receipt date is now 1:00 PM Local Time 
03/06/2024 
 
 

 END OF ADDENDUM 
 
We appreciate your participation in this solicitation. 
 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 

       Michael Bell 
AIDEA Contract Administrator 


